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Frequently Asked RFP 
Questions 
General Q/A: 
Q: Should I create a new login account for these applications? 

A: We are recommending to first check internally whether there is an existing organizational 
account which was used for submitting NCA grants or membership profile updates in the past. 
If an account does exist, just update the password of that account. If the email address that 
is linked to the account is no longer active, please check with a program associate at NCA and 
request a transfer of account to the new Authorized Agency Representative of the 
organization. Please be mindful that the account can be transferred only to an interim or 
permanently hired Authorized Agency Representative. If you follow this process, you will be 
able to have one consistent organizational account with all historically submitted 
applications. 

Q: Are grantees required to attend the Leadership Conference? 

A: No, we are not requiring grantees to attend the Leadership Conference in 2023, though it 
is still considered an allowable cost. 

Q: How do I log back in to continue an application that’s already been started? 

A: Search your email for the confirmation received upon starting the application to view your 
pending or already submitted application(s). 

Q: Which type of products require prior approval? And what does prior approval entail? 
 
A: One example of a product that would require prior approval is the development of a new 
training curriculum, that will provide paid training to external CAC programs. Preliminary 
information and forms would need to be submitted to DOJ via NCA for prior approval. The 
development of the training must be within the scope of the grant type. The grantee will be 
required to report on the program income associated with this training. Note - this process is 
rather extensive and may not be able to be accommodated in the short duration of the grant 
year. Additionally, if there is any question or hesitation about whether prior approval is 
required for a purchase, please reach out to your Program Associate for assistance.  
 
Q: Is it necessary to have three vendor quotes? Because of where we live, we've had a 
hard time finding products provided by local/regional companies. 
 
A: If NCA funds are to be used for any product or service in excess of $10,000.00, at least 
three quotes must be obtained to ensure that the selection process is competitive. The 
procurement process is outlined in DOJ Guide to Procurement Procedures, which is included 
as part of the Electronic Grantee Handbook on the NCA website.  Consideration must be given 
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to ensure more economical, cost effective, and efficient ways to obtain or use common or 
shared goods or services as well as assessment of available resources. Any charges for such 
expenditures or requests for sole source contracts are subject to prior approval by NCA and 
review of the procurement documentation to ensure it meets DOJ guidelines. The 
procurement entity must avoid “splitting” of purchases or transactions to circumvent the 
dollar threshold limitations. 

Chapter Specific Q/A: 
Q: Are there 2 different grant applications for Chapters in 2023? 

A: No, there is only one type of grant that Chapters can apply for in 2023 – the Chapter Core 
Services Grant. 

Q: What are the allowable activities for the Chapter Core Services Grants? 

A: Please see the document titled “Eligible Objectives & Activities List”, found on the RFP 
application landing page. Note: In your application, you may refer to the activity you will 
focus on by listing the code shown below in the chart that corresponds with the activity. 

Q: As a Chapter, do we have to indicate the staff time spent on each of the 
goals/objectives within the grant, not just to the grant itself? 

A: The initial budget WILL need to be linked directly to the goals and objectives per staff 
member and their time in an estimated projection. Use the activities section to indicate the 
time being spent. 

Q: Can Chapters cover awareness & media campaigns? 

A: No, unfortunately this is outside the scope of the grant this year. Example: any videos with 
actors or cartoons are not unallowable. 

CAC Specific Q/A: 
Q: What types of equipment are covered with the Equipment & Technology Support Grant 
in 2023?  

A: Applicants must focus on acquiring or upgrading medical and forensic interview equipment 
for CAC service delivery. This year, the grant has expanded to also allow for technology 
support services (installation, etc…) 

Eligible purchases 

• Colposcopes 

• Medscopes 

• Digital or video colposcopy 
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• Exam tables 

• Forensic interview video equipment 

• Computer stations used by medical providers/forensic interviewers/counselors for 
record-keeping, slide review and video observation. 

• Operations (HR or Accounting Software for first time applicants), such as QuickBooks, 
Sage, etc. 

Please note: Furniture such as cabinets, chairs, or waiting area sofas 
and supplies are not allowable expenses under this grant award. 

For each of the bulleted items, please make sure to request that the vendor consolidate the 
purchase in one invoice with all line items clearly listed. An additional purchase of cables, 
lenses, etc. that is not part of the invoice for the main equipment piece will not be 
considered allowable. However, if those accessories are bundled onto the initial invoice, then 
they would be considered allowable. 
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